SHAKESPEARE!

This matter is being dealt with by
Abigail Walters

1 Meridian South, Meridian Business Park, Leicester,
LE19 1WY

DX 710910 Leicester Meridian

T +44 (0)116 366 8000

The Planning Inspectorate Ourref: .975110.19

Temple Quay House Your ref:
2 The Square

Bristol 20" March 2018
BS1 6PN

Dear Sir/fMadam

Application by Port of Tilbury London Limited for Order Granting Development Consent for
the Tilbury 2 Project

We act for Cadent Gas Limited, who have made a relevant representation in respect of the above
application. We now enclose their Written Representation.

Unless my client’s objection is resolved by the Promoter, my client will require an appearance at a
compulsory acquisition hearing and we would imagine that the later date of 27" June 2018 would
be most appropriate, in order to allow the promoter to make further progress in seeking to agree
protective provisions with my client. As it is not currently clear whether this hearing will go ahead,
we also reserve the right to attend the hearing scheduled for the 20" April 2018. Our client would
also like to reserve the right to attend the Issue Specific Hearing on the drafting of the DCO on 28"
June 2018.

As per our earlier e-mail. Cadent Gas Limited are a statutory Party and wish to be classified as an
interested party in these proceedings.

Finally, we have agreed a Statement of Common Ground with the Promoter, which we understand
they will be submitting directly to you.

Yours faithfully

Shakespeare Martineau

Direct Line: 0116 281 6968
Direct Fax: 0116 254 5454
E: abigail.walters@shma.co.uk
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